




















     
 
 
 
 
 
 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

 

                                              
Office of the Director 

101 Monroe Street 10th Floor · Rockville Maryland 20850 · 240-777-7170 · 240-777-7178 FAX 
www.montgomerycountymd.gov 

Located one block west of the Rockville Metro Station 
 

Marc Elrich  Christopher R. Conklin 
County Executive  Director 

 

December 16, 2020 

 

Mr. Matthew Folden, Planner Coordinator  

Downcounty Planning Division 

The Maryland-National Capital 

Park & Planning Commission (M-NCPPC) 

2425 Reedie Drive  

Wheaton, Maryland 20902 

 

RE: Rochambeau-French International School 

    Revised Traffic Impact Study (TIS) Review 

    REVISED LETTER 

     

Dear Mr. Folden:  

 

 This letter supersedes the previous letters, including the November 12, 2020 letter from 

MCDOT. We have completed our review of the revised Local Area Transportation Review (LATR) report 

dated February 20, 2020, the applicant’s response and the additional analysis submitted via email dated 

December 9, 2020, prepared by Gorove/Slade Associates, Inc, we have the following comments: 

1. The 1990 Bethesda Chevy Chase Master Plan states the following: 

 Commuter traffic and parking on secondary streets should be discouraged. 

 The Plan endorses the continuation of access restrictions on Linden Avenue to avoid 

increasing cut-through traffic that would require a widening of Beech Drive and 

completion of Alta Vista Road. 

The Maplewood neighborhood located in the Bethesda Chevy Chase Master Plan area is 

bounded by Rockville Pike, West Cedar Lane, Old Georgetown Road and Alta Vista Road.  The 

1970 Bethesda-Chevy Chase Master Plan recommended a physical barrier be installed to close 

off Linden Avenue from Pooks Hill Road. This barrier was recommended because the Maplewood 

neighborhood was concerned about cut-through traffic, congestion, and traffic safety on Beech 

Avenue and Linden Avenue. A public hearing was held in July 1973, with the record held open 

until September 1973, determined that access restrictions along Linden Lane between Pooks Hill 

and Beech Ave be installed to simulate a peak period barrier (Restriction No.-Executive 

Regulation ER17-94AM). This restriction was installed and has been in place since April 1974.  

By keeping Linden Avenue open, Maplewood residents would have access to the neighborhood 

and other major routes other than Rockville Pike during non-peak periods.  
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MCDOT is concerned that in accordance Executive Regulation,17-94AM Section VI. 

REASSESSMENT, the Maplewood Community can pursue the modification of the previously 

mentioned restriction. Nearby communities have made similar changes in the recent past to 

existing access restrictions utilizing Section VI. These modifications were requested by a similar 

organized community and upon documentation that the request reflected the wishes of the 

community, the approval and posting of the modified restriction were posted within six months.  In 

this case, any school traffic would be prohibited from utilizing neighborhood streets during peak 

periods. Such a modification would require that all school traffic utilize MD-355 during peak 

periods. Considering this, careful consideration should be given to the wishes and concerns of 

the Maplewood Community residents. In our previous reviews (letters dated 6/21/2019, 4/9/2020, 

and an email dated 8/19/2020) we stated concern for new cut through traffic in the neighborhood 

and recommended that the applicant work with the community before the approval of the project. 

Residents of Maplewood have already expressed strong opposition to the proposed project. 

Therefore, we recommend the applicant reach out to the community per our previous comments 

to get their consensus and reassessment of the restrictions. 

2. MCDOT defers to Maryland State Department of Transportation (MDOT/SHA) regarding findings 

and design of mitigation on MD-355 which is under their jurisdiction.  We defer to MDOT/SHA for 

improvements along MD-355. 

3. We concur with the consultant’s conclusion regarding the vehicle, pedestrian, bicycle, and transit 

system adequacy per the LATR guidelines.   

4. Prior to the certified preliminary plan, the Transportation Management Plan (TMP) must be finalized 

and approved by M-NCPPC, MDOT/SHA and MCDOT. 

5. Based on the review of the attached exhibit for the proposed improvements at Pooks Hill Road 

submitted by the applicant following comments should be addressed at the preliminary plan stage: 

a) Can the design vehicle (SU-30) maintain the lanes which are proposed to be 10-foot lanes 

particularly along the horizontal curves? If wider lanes are needed, then the applicant will 

have to modify the existing geometry of Pooks Hill Road by adjusting the median or may 

have to acquire land from the adjoining properties to incorporate the proposed 

improvements. All improvements and associated cost including any property acquisition if 

needed will be at the applicant’s expense. 

b) Installation of any additional signage or other restrictions if required or as necessary will be 

the responsibility of the applicant. 

c) Final details of the Pooks Hill Road improvements as shown in the attached exhibit 

submitted by the applicant will be determined prior to preliminary plan approval. 
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Plan Comments: 

 

1. As per our previous comments, we strongly recommend the deceleration/acceleration lane 

lengths and associated tapers proposed along the site frontage along MD-355 should be per 

AASHTO guidance as it fits within the existing right-of-way. We defer to MDOT/SHA for final 

decision regarding the acceleration/deceleration and taper lengths. 

2. The existing bus stop on MD-355 will be impacted due to the proposed deceleration lane. The 

applicant shall be responsible for the construction of a 22-feet wide x 7-feet deep concrete pad 

with 6-inch reinforced wire mesh behind the 5-foot-wide sidewalk and should be shown on the 

preliminary plan. At or before the permit stage, please coordinate with Mr. Wayne Miller of our 

Division of Transit Services to coordinate the location and improvements to the RideOn bus 

facility in the vicinity of this project. Mr. Miller may be contacted at 240 777-5836 or at 

Wayne.Miller2@montgomerycountymd.gov. 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to review this report.  If you have any questions or comments 

regarding this letter, please contact Mr. Deepak Somarajan, our Development Review Engineer III for this 

project, at deepak.somarajan@montgomerycountymd.gov or (240) 777-2194. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

         

 

Deepak Somarajan, Engineer III 

Development Review Team 

Office of Transportation Policy 

 
sharepoint/transportation/directors office/development review/Deepak/TIS/Rochambeau/ RochambeauTIS REVISED Letter-12-2020 
 
 
Attachment: Proposed Mitigation at Pooks Hill Road Exhibit 

 

cc: Sharepoint Correspondence Folder FY-21 

 

cc-e: Katie Wagner   Gorove/Slade Associates, Inc. 

  Helene Legal-Fabre  Chief Operating Officer, Rochambeau 

  Jody Kline   Miller, Miller & Canby 

 Katie Mencarini   MNCPPC  

 Michael L. Paylor  MCDOT DTEO 
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 Mark Terry   MCDOT DTEO 

 Vincent Ho   MCDOT DTEO 

 Kamal Hamud   MCDOT DTEO 

 Piotr Rachtan   MCDOT DTEO 

 Kwesi Woodroffe  MDSHA-District 3 

 Rebecca Torma   MCDOT OTP 
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